From: KFitzgerald@foley.com

To: Junior, Steve J - OCI

Cc: MTilleman@foley.com; NPaquette@foley.com; mrodriguez@foley.com; JHaro@foley.com; "Raina Zanow
(Raina.Zanow@sentry.com)"; Baker Leigh

Subject: Sentry Insurance a Mutual Company - Filing for Restructuring Hearing

Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:07:02 PM

Steve,

In preparation for SIAMCO’s hearing this Friday, October 23rd regarding its restructuring to a mutual
holding company and stock insurance company (Case No. 20-C43622), we have attached the
following items:

e Affidavits from:
o SIAMCQ'’s Officer (Kip Kobussen) regarding the mailing to policyholders and insurance
commissioners;
o AST regarding the mailing to policyholders; and
o 3 newspapers regarding the publication of notice.
e Notice of Appearances, which lists all individuals that plan to attend the hearing although Kip
and Todd will be the only two testifying.
e The SEC No-Action Letter, dated September 18, 2020, and the approval letter from the SEC,
dated September 22, 2020.
e Pre-filed testimony for Kip Kobussen and Todd Schroeder.

Let us know if you have any questions or need anything else for the hearing or otherwise.

Kevin G. Fitzgerald

Foley & Lardner LLP

777 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5306
P 414.297.5841

View My Bio
Visit Foley.com

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may
be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this
message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message
in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly
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prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the
attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm
in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any
other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be
construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make
an agreement by electronic means.



